AGENDA

CITY OF STURGEON BAY

HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION

Monday, August 9, 2021
12:00 Noon

Council Chambers, City Hall

421 Michigan Street, Sturgeon Bay, WI

1. Roll call.

2. Adoption of agenda.

3. Approval of minutes from April 9, 2021.

4, Consideration of:
5. Consideration of:
6. Consideration of:
7. Consideration of;
8. Adjourn.

Fagade repairs to the Wilkins and Olander building
located at 120 N 3 Avenue.

Sawyer School Lofts project for Northpointe
Development Corp located at 17 W Pine Street.

Historic District Designation for the defense home
neighborhood (Sunset Hill Plat).

Historic District Designation for the West Side
Business District.

NOTE: DEVIATION FROM THE AGENDA ORDER SHOWN MAY OCCUR.

08/3/2021
12:45 PM
PSQ

Committee members:
Chad Shefchik

Dave Augustson
Mark Schuster

Trudy Herbst

Barry Mellen

Dennis Statz

Eric Paulsen




HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION
Friday, April 9, 2021

A meeting of the Historic Preservation Commission was called to order at 12:05 p.m. by Chairperson
Dave Augustson in the Council Chambers, City Hall, 421 Michigan Street.

Roll Call: Members Dave Augustson, Chad Shefchik, Barry Mellen, and Mark Schuster were present.
Mr. Paulsen entered the meeting at 12:07 p.m. Excused: Member Trudy Herbst. Also present were
Community Development Director Marty Olejniczak and Community Development Secretary Cheryl
Nault. Present via Zoom were Developer Andy Dumke and Architect Jonathan Brinkley.

Adoption of agenda: Moved by Mr. Shefchik, seconded by Mr. Schuster to adopt the following agenda:

Roll call.

Adoption of agenda.

Approval of minutes from March 5, 2021.

Request from Northpointe Development, LLC to locally designate the building located at 17 W
Pine Street as an historic structure (commonly known as West Side School).

Presentation

Public Hearing

Consideration of

5. Adjourn.

e ORI =

Carried.

Approval of minutes from March 5, 2021: Moved by Shefchik, seconded by Mr. Schuster to approve
the minutes from March 5, 2021.

Request from Northpointe Development, LLC to locally designate the building located at 17 W
Pine Street as an historic structure (commonly known as West Side School):

Presentation: Mr. Dumke mentioned that he and Mr. Brinkley have done many historic projects in the
past and were excited to work on the West Side School.

Mr. Brinkley stated that it is important in the work that they are doing with preserving the attributes of the
school to be designated as an historic building under the local registry. It makes available for them
provisions of the building code that are only allowed for historic buildings.

Mr. Brinkley added the three important code strategies that they need. The energy code exception allows
them to remodel the building for a new purpose, yet protect how the building functions, stays dry, and
can tuck point the mortar joints for longevity. The historic provisions of the building code recognize that
plaster and lathe is just as good if not better than gypsum drywall board for fire separation. There are a
lot of miscellaneous historic fabric exceptions that would not be available under the building code. For
example, at the entrances of the classrooms they want to keep the glass window muttons (wood
divisions). Glass would have to be replaced with gypsum board and plywood. They can still retain the
look and feel that there was an entrance there.

Mr. Dumke stated that it is not their intent to be on the state and federal historical register. Since the
project is s0O small, they are only requesting to be on the local historic register.



Mr. Olejniczak stated that if designated, the Historic Preservation Commission gets to review and approve
any changes prior to building permits being issued, including the exterior of the building and the grounds
surrounding it.

Public Hearing: Chairperson Augustson opened the public hearing at 12:16 p.m.

Chris Kellems, 120 Alabama Street, stated that she was in favor of the designation and is happy the
building will be kept alive. She asked if solar could be put on the flat roof. She is also happy the maple
tree will be retained.

There were no letters of correspondence.
The public hearing was declared closed at 12:17 p.m.

Consideration of: Mr. Augustson complimented the developer and said they are doing a good job in
regard to keeping the outside looking as the school, including the parking lot. |f we recommend to make
it a historic building, they will be able to remodel the interior.

Mr. Dumke noted that it is required that 51% of the apartments will be affordable housing. So, there will
be 8 out of the 15 proposed apartments that will be affordable. The rent schedule has not been set for
the remaining 7 units.

Mr. Olejniczak stated that if this becomes designated as an historic structure and the owner later decides
not to go forward with the project, the designation will remain.

After further discussion, itwas moved by Mr. Schuster, seconded by Mr. Mellen to recommend to Council
that the building located at 17 W Pine Street be designated as an historic structure (commonly known as
West Side School). All ayes. Carried.

Adjourn: Moved by Mr. Paulsen, seconded by Mr. Shefchik to adjourn. All ayes. Carried. Meeting
adjourned at 12:24 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Cheryl Nault
Community Development Secretary



CITY OF STURGEON BAY

HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION

APPLICATION FOR CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

NAME: ka\nv\\a \r\ OU&;«S;LV\A
ownR O RIMES: () skl Ouevlan

' ADDRESS OR LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF PREMISES:
e < e O lande i~ BDedy Ny

Wil
i;ﬂ'-—"]%o 2.0 St sy e@ 1) E‘Sa\w Cof 54335

STATEMENT OF SPECIFICI REQUESTED FOR APPROVAL
e PO e Dawmase and W P s
M ¥ P#HZA— per
5 Tihs w)i RsnyRe THE Beuevil OF Senelir—
LA 25 oF Bhich To Peoee s DéMASE
w2 e REMSYED
—> LowDous T P BePLdr 80 W/ MAgest L6 Wwdouls

7/&7/&/ , szT/L( Dyl

7 DATE | APPLICANT

DATE RECEIVED:

DATE APPROVED/DENIED:




-

S0 mﬂN Maps 125N 3rd Ave

[r=T

_w- N IEDAR _nnom

—~

i

Pt

Image capture: Aug 2019 © 2021 Goog

rgeon Bay, Wisconsin
. Google

etView

Door Ct
Historic




EE3

FISFFFIFF FFFPFFFFRS e

—
.













11111

= L |
UEHILELL ALLELEEE L 4 8
fﬁﬁlﬁ







@
Phone: 920-746-2907 =

| Fax: 920-748-2905
R E-mail: csullivan-rob]nson@sturgeonbaywl.org
Ba Website: www.sturgeonbaywi.org

Christopher Sullivan-Robinson

Planner/Zoning Administrator -} o
421 Michigan Street CEEnS :

Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235 Sturgeon

e

L ey

MEMO

To: Historic Preservation Commission

From: Christopher Sullivan-Robinson

Date: July 22, 2021

Subject: Sawyer School Loft project located at 17 W Pine Street

Northpointe Development Corp is request approval of the final project plan to remodel the
former school building into apartment units. The site is located at 17 W Pine Street. The

property owner received a conditional use permit and also had the building designated
historic by the commission earlier this year.

Building Layout: The proposal converts the interior of the school building into a total of 15
apartment units. There will be a total of three future garage buildings added to the site. One
5-unit garage building plus garbage enclosure will be located along the west property line
between the alley and Redwood St. One 7-unit garage building will be located along the
south property line adjacent to the softball field. One 3-unit garage building will be located
south-southeast of the school building adjacent to Madison Ave.

Driveway Access: The main access for this property is off of W Redwood St. The plan also
shows an option for Redwood St to be widened from 20 feet to 24 feet. The property can also
be accessed from the alley leading to Lansing Ave between Redwood St. and Pine St.

Building Design: The developer is proposing to restore the exterior to it original condition
including re-installation of windows into openings that have been bricked in, removal of the
tented panels above the windows, and replacement of doors. The only significant exterior
change is the addition of an entry way with roof that leads into the former gym at the
southwest corner.

Parking: The code requires a total of 24 parking spaces. The plan shows a total of 15 garage
spaces and 25 surface spaces. The design of the parking lot complies with the zoning code.

Pedestrian Access: Sidewalks are proposed leading from the parking area to the common
entrance on the south and from the building to W Pine Street on the north side of the building.
Due to the elevation difference two stairways will be incorporated on the north side of the
building. An ADA compliant ramp will be added to the south entrance with brick

accent/retaining walls. The existing sidewalk and stairway leading to Madison Avenue will be
removed.

Stormwater Management: The proposed total impervious surface of the site is less than
existing, so no additional stormwater requirements are necessary. The property utilizes
existing storm sewer that extends from the south into the parking area. Any public storm
sewer pipes on this property will require the recording of an easement.



Landscaping: The plan calls for a variety of shrubs around the north, west, and south end of
the building. Several trees will be maintained on the north end of the property as well as new
trees planted around the perimeter.

Street trees are required by ordinance, but they are proposing to be located on the parcel
rather than within the right-of-way. This is due to the narrow terrace lawn on Pine St and the

steep slope along Madison Ave. The arrangement has been approved by the City Forester.
Canopies are also required near the parking lot area. There are no issues from zoning

Lighting: A lighting plan has been included in your packet. There are no issues from zoning.

Signage: Two signs are shown on the plan one ground sign and one wall sign. The sign
appears to me the sign code. Sign permits will be required for both signs.

Recommendation: Staff recommends approval of the project as presented.



CITY OF STURGEON BAY

HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION

APPLICATION FOR CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

Name:__ Sawyer School Lofts

Owner of Premises: Northpointe Development Corp.

Address or Legal Description of Premises:
17. W. Pine Street

Statement of Spedific [tem Requested for Approval:
Request overall project approval to allow building permit issuance once all other

required building documents have been submitted.

7/14/21
Date Applicant
Jonathan Brinkley on behalf of
Dato Recelved: Northpointe Development Corp.

Date Approved/Denied:




City of Sturgeon Bay
Sawyer School Lofts
Grading, Drainage, Erosion Control, & Utility Plans

JOB_NUMBER

YA\PROELTINIF00NIF10 NORTHSONTE BEST STE SHDINLD\SRET\ S TI0-DE0FE

\\wm, A
. |NDEX_OF SHEETS
\ 100 COVER & INDEX SHEET
i ,.1 <101 EXISTING CONDITIONS / DEMOLITION PLAN
: 102 GRADING, DRAINAGE, & EROSION CONTROL PLAN
= 103 UTLITY SITE PLAN
o - Z c104 PROPOSED LANDSCAPE PLAN
— = z 105 PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION DETAILS
> 5 N ¢l PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION DETAILS
w.“. supenor Sl
e a EEE
Akt 10F 2 LGHTING PLAN
i 2 OF 2 UIGHTING PLAN DETAILS

SargeomBay

1

Ay pupiyss

DOOR COUNTY, WISCONSIN

{
J

= |

Ayl RUIIN-S

1T

BAY,

312 W 5TH AVE
P.0. BOX 105
54235
PHOKE: 920-T43-8211

b
G

SURVEYING
ENGINEERIN

=)

CITY OF STURGEON BAY
SAWYER SCHOOL
LOFTS

COVER &
INDEX SHEET




e SN TR I

AT —— AT — WAT
A —— AT VAT —— WAT WA
“m}ﬂr, — WA B
{ -
e 4
e = : e S
e ——— = - P, ok
BEEE @ - _mé M0 (e WS
EET ll.g_. G e el ~
lllllllllll N ~1 g

(D) Remove o enisiing asphal paveman oneda.
@) Rameve saistng Diaem Sevwsr end assooiied
presriey

(D Pomove exiiing concrsta walka.

(&) Romove sasing wood ony way.

(&) Romove off-taa amphalt.

{D) Sawout Requied.

() Himodc wiops 1o remain s Laistecaps Faatve.

siops and e A cankus Imo slstrg misiing
el - ack & 961408 of pataining wall a8 reecdod

IIIIIII
Pored D 281462040500
sabina, iy e T T R
woammsanp. . WYY e AT TR L
@ o et i RO B it v T | STURGECN BAY, W 34235 [ ——

[}

[

]
1

1

]
1
1
i
|
|
1
1
1
|

o
=]
g
-
B
s s f
! " £
| m “ g
1
d m ,_ F
__ “ 2
, : __ |
| __
, ﬂ __ _
\ | Porced D 2ZB14G650411D1
~ ﬂ | B Eee . d
_. __ medeat e fAL N R IV oA v b e
| | | T N O Y i = N S |
| | | | |
|| | | |
I
3| m m #
i “, " B
\ i o W=
gt est Redwood Street
w 0 ,fdll —_—— |<ﬁ N N - i WAT ——
B T e T "
g (.»T,II ....ra..nlflldrf I 2 3 Parcd 1 2814E5504MDY
: % e ,Av, DAY, W 342
L N T T it | i n I - S e — 1

—am e ]
Lo
W ||
P
=
1571

£
=

MaNSMAE (|

P.0. BOX 105

STURGECH BAY, WL

PHONE: §20-743-8211

G

SURVEYING &

1

)
)

)
=

SAWYER SCHOOL
LOFTS

CITY OF STURGEON BAY

PLAN

EXISTING CONDITIONS /
DEMOLITION




\ITi0 KORTHPONTE. WEST SO SOHOUUMCIO\SIVEY\1aTV0- (S 05

fi‘s}\;

ég

(1) Placa St Fence down thaps of &l smas allsciod by
eansiuction G2CTAL0N.

Mace 5E1 Fence §uraunding sl indats and
& T
(3 Piaca 51 Fance by saisling sinicses 0 ramain.
(@ Fiold vouly eaisting Sionm Bawer rouse dawn hl 13
‘axisting Catch Basin,

() Piace Siahod High Valocity Esosian Mating or Sad
In1heso wom.

(@ Poured Cocate Stalwal - 1% ruads, T"rlsers.
(T) Landscaga Asun - Soe Landscapo Plan,
{E) Waw Tag Pole - rotar 1o Archiscun plan set.

o West Pine Jueet,,,__..
WAT ——— WAT —— WAT —— WAT — _a_r._,ﬂl. WAT
B

[T —

Q_

U m————

N

EXIFTING BULDING
= 631.7

\

]

[}

1

) g ._
1

J

g

-

1 —— LY —— 1Y%

adison Avenue

Parcel 10 2014E05041401
QY OF STURGECH BAY
421 MICHICAN 51
STURGLON DAY, W 54228

———— 7 7 South M

 I—

SHE
eile
5

b __ |
3

LAl

T

312 K 5TH AVE.
P.0. BOX 105
STURGEUN BAY, WL
AL
PHORE: 920-743-B211

SAWYER SCHOOL
LOFTS

CITY OF STURGEON BAY

PROPOSED
GRADING, DRAINAGE, &
EROSION CONTROL PLAN

[FEUSE OF DOOUENTS
et 50 i M2 LA FR LI
RPATION 15 WO PR G

e

)
=8
=
I~
nala]




¥ \BROECTS\S000\16710 NOTTHRONTE WEST ST€ EHODNMCAD\SURAY\IG TIO-LES 09

=

i
1
1
1
i
[}
1
1
[}
i
I
1
1
1
1
]
\
1
]
1
1
1
|
1
[}
]
1
1
1
|
1
1
|
1
1
|
|

West Redwood Stiest____

Porcd ©  H146E5041101

I
1
I
1
[
|
1
1
[}
1
1
i
!
i
1
I
| STURCEON DAY, M 34235
l
|
]
1
1
1
]
|
1
1
|
1
1
1
[}
1
i

West Pine Street

||||n§.[|lo§'l|1¢sz|l\a.i||a.s.|l SAN——
WAT —— WAT—— WAT

AT —— WAT — WAT— WAT

EXETNG BUILDING
FF = 630.7

Poscel 1D 2004065041401
arf oF STURGEON BAY
421 ICHIGAN ST
STURGECN BAY, W 54253

—_—— — 7

— — — — — —— —South Madison Avenue

|

r
o |
(AT
/3070

un

Toeo | st

=
M2 K 5H AE IS

P.O. BIX 105

STURCEDH BAY, WL

i SURVEYING &8 = 2% o

BAUDHUN

)
j

SAWYER SCHOOL
LOFTS

CITY OF STURGEON BAY

RS OF DICNETS
T BT g 2 BB UTETE
N ke b PR LS,

Vv e 22 it

PROPOSED
UTiLITY SITE
PLAN

mreear

WAL TR e O

s U K R
et

<
—i
=
e
|pera




t Redwood Street

 \PROECTS\I00\TETI0 NORTHPONTE BEST S2E EORUNEANSAVETYSTIO- LIS 0N

=,

(@) Placa rawe Autumn Mspls hads.

(D Placa Dvas (3) new Disa Gone bara,

(®) Landscops bed wih a varety of P lamig:
- Hhisa Kim Lias
- Wina and Rose Weigula

Japancss Yo

AL ofina v 10 bo placed ownars dscsulon

malniain compllance whh Gty of Gluresn By
Codo.

West Pine Street

_F_\‘___..\___.

S~

£XSTING BUILDING
FF = 637.7

— 5t —— ST—

—_ 5

Parcel 1D 2814865041401
QY Of STURCECH BAY
42) MCHIGAN ST
STURCEOH DAY, W 34235

e e

—2

&g —— §T —
e s NI

=

1YW

Lvm ——LVM — A —

Ayn, —— YR

——ys =T

1w —— LY —— 1A — Ly — YA

e

Avenue

— — — — 7 Scuth Madison

P,

'T:T
PO
o
WK

==

EAY, 1L

54235
R0-T43-8211

32N SH AE
P.0. BOX 105

BAUDHUI
SURVEYING 1| *

)

o
=

SAWYER SCHOOL
LOFTS

CITY OF STURGEON BAY

PROPOSED
LANDSCAPE
PLAN

FEUSE OF DOCAENTE
45 DL AT A MY PRV RALPYFE
WAL

T
T et

D FESPOVTES (AT I A B
FEPORELIT O T VAR R

537 198 SOEL

T

=
=]
=




¥ \PROEC] WCATFOMTE ¥EST SDE SOHOUUCANS TV 710-CES035

E e .. P my il
| TN I
I e L IR 1
1 HEE R
Hi IR IS
gty s, b R R iy
el it iy R
Fitie &gy 1R R R i
et B 1 1 ! Pl
Eégégmgé i gg gﬁf i .
it 1 st 0 ]
aiehess B
LB R
LEH E % 5

aaill ach [
TR ‘
] 1Lk
e
L
i o
i 3]
et

£XZ - NISYE HOLVYD h‘élo.!S( :)

"ONIIO3E 3NOLS QIHSMED 4O .9 “NIN \
AR,
BLINAG O T, BOEA
-
A
Azua
=
e’

S01dvaY LHOdITIYE KIR

10
e sy

—SNY1d NO NWOHS JOVED JINVY

230800 1

e

Vﬂ:ﬂ'\'ﬂi

e,

< L
A
NYTd NO NNOHS 30vED GHNO 40 MOV
£
E

| igiil

(I !
o 4

|2 s e, "’\JRSOT;OSED cITY OF STURGEONBAY [ )| BAUDH
| Emr i RS e e co UCTION | SURVEYING &
o [ e o SAWYER SCHOOL =)  SURVEYING
o . DETAILS LoFTS —J)JJ_EL&MEHJHA




¥AFROCOTIAIRIIN 310 BORTFONTE WEST 528 SORAN\IRENIITIO- NS U

@ rremee

waan BOHES oF ToPSIL APPLED TO AL MIEAS TO 0 S PROCEDURES OF CONSTRUCTION VDOT 2006 STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
2 o 4 10 8 BOHES OF TOPSER, WUST € To AL MIERS T B SR O SECTION €30
00, TR 10 060t TLCROCAL SAOURD RS STABIUZATION SPECIFICATIONS 1. ISTALL (RO90H CONTAEL MEASIAES PR PLAL
{ATER 70 DROM0M CONTRL LN O APPUCABLE AREAS) PERMANENT SEED MIXTURES

S AL JASTE 0 URUID DULONG SAATRRILS (NCLUNES SARBACE, DIDA, GLABIG MASTES. 2 ST I0PSOL & COVPLETE DOMEUINN PER PLAL,  SHOOCPRL TOPSCA. WARC DUSGUATER. i s ts TS T P
WASTIRAER, 100G UATRALS, G IAZAORIS WARGRALS) Sial. B PROPOILY DSPOSED OF WIXTUAE PROPOITIONS
V0T ALLGUED To B CARRED OfF-STE BY FRICT O %l VLDt WATDRAL SULL COFST OF NY STRAY, 14T, Y000 EXCE190R AODE Ot ONDN SATAALE WATERAL. 5 WEUAL SR, WK, & VIS ‘TeecEs X MM PUTTY | % M OERMOIATON | PO

0F A SWUAR IATLGE WEOH 5 SISTANTIALLY REE OF NOEMS REID SEES AND OBECRHARE el TRe
4 ALL OFF~SIT STOMDI DEPESITS CCOURSSNG A5 A RESILT OF CORTRICION BORX O TORDO! NAVIER WUACH SUL CONFER 10 AR TECHACAL SIRDID 6L 4 SROC ST 10 %0 GUIL R R — o] 20130 |
‘ST YO SUL BE CLEAED P O BIE D0 OF TADI DAY, FIUSHUC SLAL NOT B2 FCD FESUL. e, , (S 3 ) -
MM, BADDI TMPORRY CUNG HUCHCES AS DESOROED BN W0 TDNCAL STHDARDS 1050 MO 1967 1O TRODIT STUME EOCGRAARE MK CLASS 1, IYPE A &S LETD M TIC LATEST [ON OF E WS, 00T 5 PULAE GRUAVIL W PARSIC 0TS . a;v% Zor ] pﬂln.u
TR RO LEAWT SIE. RN CONACL, PAL PICOUCTS MM UY DCCRABNE NETTHG SHAL K0T O BSTALSD ATTR L i - pat Yo N e

SEPIEMICR 15T, TYPE. D WAT AY 0€ SED Bl EFLACOUENT FOA TIPE A UAT AT THE CPRCHH OF T £ TS, SO, MORALCE A0 WULOH ALL DISUREED ARCAS. i L e B
5. AL DISTUED JSEXS S, 0 TIEATED W1 STABLIZATON NEASIRES AS SPECTIED WTIGH CCRTRAEIOR WTH NG KOOKHAL COST To BIE WK, EROSUI AT SUALL ALSO MEFT UE AL R o —— B
3 MK DAYS OF FRUL, GRADRIE. FEQUAENTS O B EGRSCAL STNDARD 1053 7. WSVAL STARLIATEN \CASRES h e P " o | w | o
& 41y S0 £FOSL YT QOCIATS ATDN THAL CRADRIC ARD/AR T APPLEATCN O 20 VLETY FROSOLUAT: CUASS 1, T 0, 45 USTED ' D LATEST (3600 F THE 2. 001 GRS ROV DR CRTIOL MRS W GRS (ST, e e sherei— | - S o en
EEEE!HESHE‘E E-F%ESHEEHEE“EBE & L HENoDAL Weairoe3 i L ¥ . : : R

_FEE;EE‘EQESMEE_E 1, USC SEED MNTURE WO, 10 WHERE AVORACE LOAU, HIEAVY CLAY, O MORST SORS PRIDOMNATE.
.—,i!gigglﬁlﬁg!‘u!ﬂgﬂg u.Cnnuﬂuin’lnxPuotsiﬂ!.EEE«.“SP«E!‘E&E&SE!!
§il‘§a=l§§§dﬁuﬂ§! Eﬁ-—nﬂsﬁai:sﬂ'—pﬂuaaaigé CUT A ML, SLCPTT COMCRALLY EXCIADING @ 10 B FIKT 0.8 10 24 m) b
TREATER 1 TMPORAKY DCST MAHACIMDNT PRACTCES S0OI AS S1T FDICL, TOWAORIRY STEIBIE, MAOEG, STANY DALS, XD ‘;%—uﬂﬂg—aﬁ ARG NOT LESS THAM § ONTS FOR fiR S00S AD Pﬂ“—u!i—‘. EEEEEEE (TS, MOLCPLS, WCTIAN ARCAD, AND LOW FULT, LECLFT WHIKL Uani0

&, = L] 104, 107, 1058, Y055, MR 106 PSAuahu—\'ﬁull;#“ﬁhsgsaggd‘;_uanPﬁl&Q-ﬁg
vﬁﬂggg.guﬁnggﬁuﬁn Ebigﬂruﬂgiﬂ““ﬁaﬂﬁuihﬁaﬂgﬁs!ﬂhgﬁnﬂaﬂgsg 5 USE £EED LAKTE KD, 40 M LUTBAN OR GTHR ACAS WIEKE A Lot TIPS TUWF 13 PRTDIID.
I THE R e PODS L) =0, ‘

2, WID (RO SHAL O KPT T0 A MPGAM OUSE COSTCTO WATIRDR, WAS040 00 EPSAP_LIDIT: 4-13" 000 > 1§, 2% 0A LLSS ¢ VDN B O, CEOWNILE LR FAERC, e e T s 1 SAUPE WD, 4K
& TRAGIG AGOIT HAY KD 10 6 TLGED 10 PROIECT 1S OCCOATAE STOE WAY B USE0 45 LOHG A5 IF MEETS SPECTICATONS. infoc i TR ot e
JESOURCES. TUST CVBIEL LEASRSS AL RPLTMDIED ACCORCRC 10 MMk TEOBCAL SINDATD 6L . 54D VTAE w0, 30 AT 20 POROE (10 k)
1L WO BE DSTIROED AROA 1S, B SIASLDTD DT PORVENT VEEIAIME OF OBOR VEAKS, TOPOUAT DEST MAGCOENT =% TV W0 40 AT 20 Pm3 D0 ba)

PRACDCES SUCH 45 SLT FENCES AMD STRAY BALS 40 SIDGUNT TUAPS SWALL 0€ REMOMD AT THESC MRS STAIRUED,
“Egggﬁgﬂggngsgilulﬁgﬁ

1z AL AREAS RECURSIG SETD AFTER OCTONER 1501 SHALL OF SASLOTD BY A APPRCVED WNTTR

'RECOUAICHOCD YERKD 1 UTRITIG A HYROSIIDEN CONIANIG ADEMUATT TASTFIN POLIVER WodD
Wl WGlTER, THEAT O ME SEID. ANODAR ACCIPTAILE EROSKE CONTROL METHOD IS DIE LIND APPUICATIN OF 0GRS
POCYACRYLROE B CONPOMMANCE Wi MO TEODRCAL STAROARD W50

M2 W STH AE
P.0. BOX 105

STURGEON EAY, WL
PHONE: 220-743-8211

SURVEYING &

) ENGINEERING

| BAUDHUI

j

"
—<,
=,

LOFTS

SAWYER SCHOOL

CITY OF STURGEON BAY

PROPOSED
DETAILS

CONSTRUCTION

FEVSE OF DOCLANTR
43 BOCAST AL N EVEDPE RS
AP W O (R U SO
Foomeases orRom P B

RO 7 o M AT

e T B B B W D O
[r=rel

>
—i
=]
(=2
E!'d




ELECTRICAL SUPPLY |

RILEY

Y ;

l i |
,L \ i i
Eh " v R A i m i
L | e B B
AR b 32 f

: . | .
& e s e 1 0 b

i S { B
i Bg
1 Ee H

a

17 W Pine St - Sturgean Bay, WE

i i
" i
&) #

{ i
fl i1

| i

&

|Sawyer School Site Lighting|__+ | 19fc | 15.2fc | 0.0fc | NA_| WA |




b
1]

U= 8

| R
| e |
|

RILEY

| ELECTRICAL SUPPLY

1

i i
1 : _m
| i !
| B
| ! i
| i 0
! ﬂ,_ ,
| i |
: S . B - g mem e e s s : - g i
| - = 1
i
: ¢ [
i it |
| - yars - 38
,._ s g ik Aan AT AT ~ . - B ”.-ﬂ .“
| s P =gl ’ —_— mw :
_A - , e HE z
H . GBS . ; ;
- = E -
| [ s bt b &
1 BREs: I | ,
' i i
1 ,“ ,W
e L
| e B i
I :
| i
| h T
t |
,,_ _
r_ _M,
‘, _il
| ;
| 7
“ R o e —— e i




GENERAL ELEVATION NOTES: .T j\mnmc mZﬁH-

 ALL L3I, DOORS, WILOND, CIORLITFS, AHD FINETRAY G
1O ACkAB: AL 58 RE-CAUIED AT EWTIE PERWETER

- AL EATITI,G DOGHS, WAIDOVS, BICEUTCD, AID TRANSOHS « - CTURE =
e Ao 4G, WAL YN * ARCHITECTURE =,
ey rctine i datign rotedin
- DTG PRIDONS, EDELITER AR TIMITONS 1O RERAI Yo ari ot shypronies
AL B 1 PABED 1 RG-OLATA D AS RACHARED.
. O RS, GO DA, DUCTWOHK, USHTIG vE s ot
sl A3 LEFT AP G LA, FIL AR PAICH £t DU AT VT
EXIST, METAL COPING. Db FO RAICK W AGMACHT COIBTIUCTION AL FRIEH
SYSTEM TO REMAIN
ﬁ ey @ 920.933,2860

i =1 ELEVATION KEYNOTES:
() Maram et ronT, MO CLEAN O VAT KL BTG
TACE pakcn A8 KEQUMILD

(D) pomm nceaun mmcioan posE AL OIS THO

e EAPACHAAS KEGUIRA . M LU PAEADE, COPVI3, 7

B, TRILANDIONAGE PROSECT A 203700 !

() o sy a3 A
AT Do SRR

() s somon st oS
Heiert i e

aeee— (@) renscr e e s TORYET!
it RGOSy

() mosnrs s minaiir Cu GAALE (NN, £1C .. T
VAP PO GNP AT USE

HEW WAL MOUATED L IGHT FIXTURE,
O AL, BYABE, KACHAR, M0 BHSTRASCE CAHEY -

SCE THETE A3 AND A3 FOR DI BiF ORATION

() mckneran s o e
AECED FLOOR -gg-.%ﬂd-;..i_‘.%s_!s
R

() scrare g e e i ETA R

[ B

[ el

ALUM, ENTRY DCOR I_ INFILL EXIGT. OPENING mEraces
AND FRAME W! EXIST. AND FRAME W EXIST, - BEE DETAIL XX LS
TRANGON TO REMAN TRANEOM TO REMAIN

NORTH ELEVATION

BOALE; W = 14°

SAWYER SCHOOL LOFTS
17 W PINE ST - STURGEON BAY, Wi

;\ EXIZT, METAL COPING

arnoon
o= 1004

(comnaicon
R

LM,
i WINDOVY VWl INSUL,
GLASS

“EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

EAST ELEVATION

BCALL: 1 £

"A2.0



NEW ATTIC POWER-VENTED EXIST, METAL COPING
EXHAUST FAN (16° X 107 - ,_ _l BYSTEM TO REMAIN
WERIFY Wil WWAS CONTR, (TYPy
& _w © 0} o 5] o O
H_ I .“.“ 1] )
e H H e
umh'lu % -Im_m W.I L ©
© & g o 8 L 0]
] T | T T B T I
1 L 11
Cm— v e I e
O ShEn= ; _ N A Ak
(n) m k| (il

SOUTH ELEVATION

BEALE: WU n

EXIGT, METAL COFING
SYSTEM TO REMAIN
ey

o

TR
£y
)| e
TomcanY
|\u) SECOND FLOOH
e
{ | T

i
_l ALUM, ENTRY DOOR,
FRAME, DIDELITES, AND
TRANSOM

WEST ELEVATION

TOALE: Vo 1

minpnoos

temy

erconn
Ty

st Ao
Vewmr

= ALLEXIST_GOORA, N012000E, BIDELITES. AB POITRATINL
10 LMD ShALL B RE-LALLRIE AT DITINE PENMLTEN

+ ALL LAISTIND DOOHE,VISIDONS, SICLLITES, AD TRASISTUS -
SChAHE A0 R PRI LXSTRO SFEEL LITCLL WHERE
EAposdl

 LXINTIGYAODHE. HOCLITES, AND TRANAOASS JO LKA
LALL BE AEPAIED: RLLAZLD A3 RIGURLD.

= WL AEBOVAL OF FIPES, COTDUIT, DUCTAOHZ. UGAATING
FIRTUNLE, £V, A3 LEFT AJLGPE B0, P 70 PATCH
CPLNIR0 TO RATCH THE ADMCENT COUATRUCTION ARD I
A3 NECUBIED

ELEVATION KEYNOTES:

) rersmne o st pona s e

TR

() mupun. s sescion yonsn o 1
s AR FecneF COnme,
Hiveryrbs

() PATCIU RERROL EUSTIHG WTORT ALLD AS RESIINID
70 AT £ G COMGTRUGTI

() e s oo sma s TG 10
itk e

() mercssusmom RS T MY
R i

© seviamamn oo enie 010
e

() tewvsas soumz U reuR

G s ot i e

ottt et

(@) reien s o s pmsTR ot s 10
LA B e e

L A —
frimsdd

+ PROJECT W

PRECEDENT

= ARCHITECTURE =
ctccs e omed
A it of englneering

920,933.2860

203700 |

SAWYER SCHOOL LOFTS
17 W PINE ST - STURGEON BAY, Wi

JUNE 14, 2021

'EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

"A2.1



w
1OLTIQITOE,

EINDLE TER PATE

WALLRE

£1AGGER

PEITONGO 1O

JofsTa WaTis To PYWOOD

AL FASCIA A SCF FIT ELEMENTS
VIRAPPED I PRCFIMSHED ETOCL
TOF MATCH SOFFIT FANILS.

0 IETE NTH RO TOED
TRCARING AND ONE 224 TISTERED
Bcape

FULLY GHOUTED CHUVITIN (1) 15
BARAT I 0.8, DUE 1O ACTAIGNG.
WALL CONIGURATION. TYP, AL
‘CHIIVEALLE AT CASOPY

BRICH WORAL WZIBLL - TRANGITION
T0 FLALY GROUTE D Chits BELOV
oL

/2 _CANOPY SECTION

A32 ] WAL AT AT

SECTION AT ENTRANCE RAIPD LOOKING SOUTH

/3 RAMP SECTION

@ SCALE: 1 = 1
HCCTION LOGHING BOUTH

I TALL, DACKLIT RAISEDLETHERY

e
5 TALL RASTDLLTTRRE
#OR ADCAUESE (HO
e

oMY FUELY
FULL HCIOHT AROVE REGLET - TYF,

A0 AEGLET BITO MNSONIY YATH FLABHING

AMO COUNTERVLASHING DLLOV

WA IALIABRA/ I DVER COVY R BDARD OV

TAFERLDLIT UISULATION 10 RODF
GENCUT DRAN

BHRAY FOAM INSUATION
5T D50 HOOF DIEK.

PAEGIALVLE

212 Jorsr
i)

ALL FASCIA ARD BOF 1T ELEMENTH
RAPED 1k PREFILINID BTEFL
TOP WATEH EOFFIT FPAMILE

f 14 LV (HIPPED TO 13 0 GRANT
PER ETRUCTURAL BRAVING

|- xra Fagen

i
AN

|~ L zm FROM DURGING TO W
BCAM LING AND BLARS WITH
HOTCHED COMION

AIUGT AL ELEMENTS

Pt g

1 CANOPY

OROPPED LA JOFETS TO CREATE
CAMDPY CERING AT CORREGT
HUGHT

2548 FOR HANOING DROPPED.

= CElLil
PRETIHIEHED BTEEL COFFIF PANEL
VAT FLUSH JOWTE AND
BNTARATTENT VENTSNG FORAB
now

SECTION

@ SCALE: th = 10"
SECTION AT DLLOING ENTRANCE D0OR

LOOKING SOUTH

N

N ;
/m}S.«.mm SCHOOL LOFTS
17 WPINE ST ; _—

i

FLOCH DRAN
mPtoTo

STORM SOATA

&

omalsbOU HZER PALD

o “~CCNFPIM CIVIL GRADEL YA TH AP AHD GTAIR TIE
Z t 1N POINTE FIGOR 10 GTARTING FOUNDATIONS -
e.. E-snz_.ﬂezauﬂa.-zas!

17 HAMBRAL EXTENUIOHS TV,

Lo

LANDLCAPING AREA AT ORIDNAL &

an
g:naﬁ'l/ i &

10

Uy

y

]

Wi

————

o g ——
- e
e P BETOND

STAIRG BEYOHD

/2 _CANOPY FRONT ELEVATION

A2

BCALE 1M+ 10"
ELEVATION LOOKING NORTH

[

1

NORTH

Yorm  ENTRY CANOPY PLAN

| PROJECT @

GCALL "= 100

- o . ¥

PRECEDENT
= ARCHITECTURE =

920.533.2860

203700 "

SAWYER SCHOOL LOFTS
17 W PINE ST - STURGEON BAY, WI

JUNE 14, 2021

" CANOPY DETAILS

"A3.2



SCALE: 144" = 10
SECTION LOOKING WEST

EAPANIION BTRIP CETWILH BLAR
DAL TTP,

PRGPEILY COLPAST ALLPILL

RAMP SECTION

W

e}

CAST STONE CAP

FABCHA VRAPYED 1
PRLFRBGHLD STCEL VATH BLHCTT
A NECESSARTY 10 AVID
OILCANNING,

o sTaucTuaaL oreew e ——|

COUAM, PITINLD AND PAENTED

OUNT HAMCSAL AS DRICNTIONCD
T ALLDW PROPER HAMORAIL
CLEARANCE AT PIEGTRUDING CAST

107 0F YALL
™~ AILE OF STAING
“FIONT AP EOHDTIH

pustn ——_ |

‘BUILBIAG - TP,

BIEL WARAL M STARRESS ——. |

BIDEL ARCHORE

Fra
D

EXPANTAON 5TRIP UETWECN GLAG
AL 1Y,

PHOPLRLY COMPASTALL FitL

/3 RAMP SECTION 7

@ BCALE: W = T
SLCTICN LOOKING CAST

2012201578 UPPLD TO 11 AT SAANNING
HETWE£34 HEALL, HUMD FROM DOUBLE LAYER OF
PLYWOOO EACH SIDE

CISTLRFOR SHORT CANTILEVOR
CONDITION AT 1O

BOUDLE LWL BISTLAS 16 ALCUNG

b s o na 8 8 a6e

—
=
S —

'DARRILE LATER CF
=t

BLOPILUP 10 STARS ATA Achv oy
ORI GF U PR FODF 1z oo s o o
FOR PROPUR DRARAGT VATH ety

ADUY HOTING

W

/2 ENTRY STAIR SECTION

Q GGALE: 1" = 10
BCCTION LOTKING AT

LEVEL PARAPET BEYOMD, WIRAPHED
i HETAL

€65 CF AEAMCOPED-

DoRALCI

...... e 14 LVL EARRENG FASCIA BOLTED.
0 BIELL RECENING FLATED

SINGLE BOTTOM FLATE ATANOLLD

PORTION OF CANOPY
e
PAC CLAD FLUUEH GS FIT PAEL REATEANLY

VAT IERINTTENT VENTING

P

/2 RAMP WALL SECTION

A3D SCALE, 1" & 145
f|| =/ BECTION THRU WALL LOOKING EAST

COMUARIS SETON 1 47 GROUT
vADS.

PRECEDENT
= ARCHITECTURE %

Archisachursd desige wsted i
e ar o srgmasring

920.933.2860

_ PROKECTH 203700

SAWYER SCHOOL LOFTS
17 W PINE ST - STURGEON BAY, Wi

CANOPY DETAILS

"A3.3



47.0"




b “_L ;. e
ER SCHODLE LD

8" halo-lit channel letters.

LED low voltage,
aluminum finish

8" non-illuminated
dimensional letters

to match




Martin Olejniczak, AICP
Fax: 920-746-2905

Community Development Director ey A8 o ‘
421 Michigan Street e z S E-malil: molejniczak@sturgeonbaywi.org
Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235 Stl.ll'g on Ba-y Website: www.sturgeonbaywi.org
/——’_M_\-

MEMO

To: Historic Preservation Commission "

From: Marty Olejniczak, Community Development Director% (0

Date: July 22, 2021

Subject: Historic District Designation for the Defense Homes Neighborhood (Sunset Hill
Plat)

Recently, a constituent brought to my attention the fact that an area in De Pere comprised of
defense housing built during World War Il was listed on the State Register of Historic Places.
Since Sturgeon Bay has a large neighborhood of homes built by the Department of Defense
during the war, he wondered if there would be interest in forming an historic district. Hence,
the idea is being put before the HPC for initial consideration to see if the Commission would

like to further pursue this idea.

The defense homes in Sturgeon Bay are within what later became the Sunset Hill Plat when
the land/homes were divided up and sold off after the war. This area is generally west of 8"

Avenue and north of Erie Street.

lo
Phone: 920-746-2910 O



Olejniczak, Marty

From: Bill Chaudoir <bill.chaudoir@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2021 5:53 PM

To: Olejniczak, Marty

Subject: Defense housing

Marty

Did you hear about the defense housing district in DePere getting listed on the state historic register. Here is a link to the
story. Wonder if there would be interest in doing the same for our defense housing.
Bill

https://www.wisconsinhistory.org/Records/Article/CS16550?utm source=ActiveCampaign&utm medium=email&utm
content=WHS+News%3A+George+Floyd+Anniversary+-

+Collecting+History+as+it+Happens&utm campaign=WHS+Newsletter+-

+05%2F25%2F2021&vgo ee=9GI9BW%2FiDub37DLQfs1QPGjpxdzkQNI9LgdxZ9pnzLRY%3D




7122/2021 Mansion Street WWII Defense Housing Historic District Listed on the St | Wisconsin Historical Sociely

NEWS RELEASE

Mansion Street WWII Defense Housing
Historic District Listed on the State Register
of Historic Places

For Immediate Release

PRINT EMAIL A FRIEND FACEBOOK TWITTER MORE...

De Pere, WI. - The Wisconsin Historical Society placed -
the Mansion Street WWII Defense Housing Historic B .
District (De Pere, Brown County) on the State S
Register of Historic Places in February of 2021.

As the United States was suddenly plunged into war
in late December of 1941, many aspects of normal
life underwent a radical change. Within a short period
of time the federal government assumed control of
many aspects of ardinary life including rationing of
basic commodities like gasoline, meat, sugar, rubber,
and building supplies. As manufacturing resources
were repurposed to meet the needs of the new war
economy, it became clear that housing for defense
workers was an immediate need. This led to the
creation of federal programs supportive of new housing developments.

Fourteen Cape Cod style single-family houses in the Mansion Street district comprise the largest part of
the Thrifty Homes Addition to the city of De Pere, platted in April of 1941. Those responsible for creating
the new plat were landowners Anton and Mary Van Gruensven, and their son-in-law, Edward
Vercauteren. Vercauteren, manager of the De Pere yard of the Standard Lumber Yards, Inc., took
advantage of federal financing and rules regarding the allocation of building materials to develop the
small neighborhood for families engaged in defense work in the Green Bay area.

The resulting district is the only new suburb built in De Pere during WWII. The houses here are the only
ones in the city built specifically for defense industry workers and to aid the war effort. This district is still
very intact today and continues to be a vital part of the larger residential neighborhood that surrounds it,
and helps tell the story of this unique period in history.

The State Register is Wisconsin's official list of state properties determined to be significant to
Wisconsin's heritage. The State Historic Preservation Office at the Wisconsin Historical Society
administers both the State Register and National Register in Wisconsin.

To learn more about the State and National Register programs in Wisconsin, visit
www.wisconsinhistory.org.

About the Wisconsin Historical Society

The Wisconsin Historical Society, founded in 1846, ranks as one of the largest, most active and most
diversified state historical societies in the nation. As both a state agency and a private membership
organization, its mission is to help people connect to the past by collecting, preserving and sharing
stories. The Wisconsin Historical Society serves millions of people every year through a wide range of
sites, programs and services. For more information, visit wisconsinhistory.ord.

A

hllps:.’/www.wisconsinhistory.urglRecordslArticlelCS16550?utm_source:ActiveCampaign&ulm_medium=email&utm_content=WHS+News%3A+Georg... 2/5



© |
al
T
D
0
-
-
n




/"'N“%)
Phone: 920-746-2910 @

Martin Olejniczak, AICP
Fax: 920-746-2905

Community Development Director

421 Michigan Street . E-mail: molejniczak@sturgeonbaywi.org
Sturgeon Bay, W| 54235 Stur geon Bay Website: www.sturgeonbaywi.org
N_“Nv‘_—\.

MEMO

To: Historic Preservation Commission q/n 5
From: Marty Olejniczak, Community Development Director [
Date: July 22, 2021

Subject: Historic District Designation for the West Side Business District

At a previous meeting member Trudy Herbst expressed interest in exploring a potential
historic district for the west side downtown area. There are several buildings that
architectural/historic value. Hence, this item is being put before the HPC for initial
consideration to see if the Commission would like to further pursue this idea.



